Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 June 2018 11:01 AM

To: ‘PAL Claim’

Cc: Admin A; CS A Team

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 234 J AND YOUR INSURED SLP 267 X (AIG INSURANCE)

DATED ON 06/06/2018 *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR18010453/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the subject.

We have reviewed the circumstances of the incident and we are of the opinion that your driver is more
liable by crossing the white line road markings of chevron. This is evidenced by scene photos from our
insured driver (photos provided to you on 14.06.2018).

In view of this, we regret to inform you that we are unable to look into your claim.

Should you have further evidence to prove otherwise, please send us a copy for our review.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.Ilt may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 June 2018 1:33 PM

To: 'PAL Claim' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLC 234 J AND YOUR INSURED SLP 267 X (AlG INSURANCE) DATED ON
06/06/2018 *** LKK REF: CC3/LCR18010453/ja3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sirs,



